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From: Luci Miranda [luci@taxplace.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 24, 2010 6:27 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: P10000022261 - change address

Please change the physical and the mailing address for the

following corporation:

Florida Profit Corporation
CORBAN AIR ENTERPRISES CORP

Filing Information

Document Number P100000222561
FEI/EIN Number =~ NCNE

Date Filed 03/11/2010
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Principal Address

2011 S Perimeter Road, Suite 49C
Fort Lauderdale Executive Airport
Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33309

Mailing Address

2011 S Perimeter Road, Suite 49C
Fort Lauderdale Executive Airport
Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33309

Registered Agent Name & Address

TAXPLACE
1660 W. HILLSBORO BLVD
DEERFIELD BEACH FL 33442 US

Sincerely,

Registered Agent
E Logo_5400x174%

Attention: This document may include proprietary and confidential information of the company, and may only be read by

those person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you have received this e-mail message in error, please notify us

immediately. Any views or apinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the sender and do not necessarily coincide with
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